

School Council Meeting Minutes

Allan A Greenleaf Public School

October 17, 2024, 6pm, school library and online

Attendance

Council Members	In person = x, Online = /, Absent = blank		
Shayla Harbridge - Chair	x	Laura Archer-Townsley	x
Linda Slayer - Treasurer	x	Matthew Lingard	x
Diane Valeri – Community Rep	x	Megan Turnbull	x
Jennifer Valeri – Fundraising Committee co-chair	x	Michelle Forbes	/
Shelley Pillar – Fundraising Committee co-chair	x	Rebecca Dysart	
Ashley McTavish		Rebecca O’Connor	
Cassie Campbell	/	Sabrina Thompson	x
Erin McAllister	/	Shannon Newell	x
Jacqueline Gaudet		Stephanie Hislop	
Jaime Hunter		Steven Valeri	x
Jessica Vanderwal	/	Tammy Grassi	
Julie Bisbicos	x		
Non-voting Positions	In person = x, Online = /, Absent = blank		
Colleen Uhler – Principal	x	Tracey Robinson – Teacher Rep	x
Matthew Reid – Vice Principal	x	Sue Hamilton – Teacher Rep	x

Observers	In person = x Online = /		
Ashley Bonany	x	Cheryl Watterson	/
Michelle Dougherty	x	Carolyn Osborn	/
Sarah Fitzgerold	x	Yvonne Filippance	/
Aishwanya Anard	/	Alison Houston	/
Erin McTavish	/		

Teachers Report

War amps visited Kindergarden classes

SK, Grade 1 and Grade 2 testing

Grades 3,4 went to movie on Oct 18, 2024

Mr. Hewitson is helping the students present the announcements

Teachers enjoyed the survey

Principals Report

School is fully staffed now

Traffic Audit and crossing guard – city has been called to review situation and to have another crossing guard

Portables should be arriving as early as Monday. Will need hook ups for electrical. Plan is to move 7B in there. Decision still to be made about the second portable.

A group of teachers have begun the work for CCPI, working with Dr. Nicole West Bruns. For anti black racism. 6 half days throughout the year.

EQAO results

Grade 3	Math	Reading	writing
Provincial	61	71	64
Board	51	67	60
AAG	76	89	82
Grade 6			
Provincial	50	82	80
Board	36	75	72
AAG	62	95	92

Individual scores will be in the report card

Treasurer Report

Balance	557.76
Black top returned	5,064.40
Balance	5,622.16

Fundraising Subcommittee Report

Dec 11, 2024, will be movie night

Free Market – hats, Mitts, backpacks school supplies, etc
New or gently used supplies for Hess Street

Can have a warm basket in the lobby for those who need it.

The students here at AAG will be supported if they come forward

Motions

Spending motion for movie night expenses

Motioned – Jen: Second – Linda

Milk spending Motion

Erin M continues to work through logistical pieces with the supplier for milk.

Need to purchase a fridge for the milk (800-1000)

Motioned – Jen; Seconded – Diane

DJ spending Motion

A DJ for Halloween/Diwali event planned for Oct 30, 2024

Motion – Jen: seconded – Shannon

Next meeting will be on Nov 14, 2024, instead of Nov 21, 2024

Motioned – Shelley ; Seconded – Jen

Event at Westmount

Discussion about council handbook; everyone should read it and the Provincial school council guidebook.

Documents will come in earlier, at least a week, ahead of the council meeting

Bylaws fill in the gaps that aren't clear, guide how things run (such as the election process and conflict resolution). We will need to form a Bylaw committee next month.

Parents Reaching Out (PRO) grant is open now (Mid Nov to apply). Topic subjects can be submitted by anyone, but the Fundraising Committee will be discussing this in their upcoming meeting and presenting ideas at the November meeting.

January net working sessions on Jan14, 2025

6-8 pm

5:30 light dinner served